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Verne, B. Michael So\ A

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 6:12 PM
To: Verne, B. Michae!

Cc: Ovuka, Nancy M.

Subject: HSR Question

Section 801.10(c }(3) of the HSR Regulations provides that "fair market value” is to be determined in
good faith by the board of directors of the ultimate parent entity included within the acquiring person;
or by an entity delegated that function by such board.

What is intended by the reference to an "entity delegated....”, i.e., who can the board delegate such
role to? Can they delegate that role to the CFO? Must the board ultimately approve the specific
valuation ascribed by the delegated entity or is it sufficient if it merely delegates the duty and have
that delegate report back to the officers of the corporation?

If you could let me know how that provision has been interpreted, it would be very helpful.
Thanks.
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Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannct be used for the purpose of aWated

penalties. 3 IS
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The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected
from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received
this E-mail message in error, please reply o the sender,

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and

opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted byh?or any loss or damage arising in any way
from is use.





